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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

Shiprock, New Mexico
November 24, 1945

Mr. John A. Frost
District Engineer
USGS
Artesia, New Mexico
Re:Table Mesa Well No, 13

Dear Sir:

Drilling operations on the subject well for weelk
ending November 24th as follows:

Sandy shale 606 to 620 feet

Blue shale - 620 to 635 "
Sandy shale - 635 to 640 "
Gray shale - 64C to 645
Blue shale - €45 to 660
Sandy shale - 6680 to 700 "
Blue shale - 700 to 791 *
Shells - 791 to 795 "
Blue shale - 793 to 864 "
Shells - 884 to 880
Blue shsale - 880 to 925 "

Cemented 8 5/8-inch casing with 47 sax cement.
Pumped down by Haliburton.

Yours very truly,

CONTINENTAL CIL COMPANY

District Foremen, Shiprock
YiLP=0ck
Carbon copies to:
USGS~Roswell
J. C, Johnston
M. E. Shoup



